

BARRY RONELLENFITCH

Professional Engineer, Executive, Consultant

barry@awarenessexpanding.com / *LinkedIn*: Barry Ronellenfitch

EDUCATION

B.Sc. Mech. Engineering,
University of Calgary, 1975.

CEO Training Program, Success
Lab, 1997-2004.

Contaminated Soil &
Groundwater Chemistry,
Assessment and Remediation,
2010.

Multiple meditation/training
courses in Canada, US and India,
1975 to present.

SKILLS

- Leadership
- Team/Corporate Management
- Writing
- Public Speaking
- Project Management
- Research and Development
- Quality Management
- Negotiation
- Risk Management
- Environmental Assessment and Remediation
- Remaining Calm

HOBBIES

- Licenced Glider Pilot

PROFILE

Graduated in Mechanical Engineering (University of Calgary, P. Eng. since 1977) and began meditating daily in 1975.

Owned, managed and sold a successful manufacturing business.

Providing consulting services in the fields of engineering, management and training.

Always working to maintain a sense of peace, balance and joy while surfing the wave of chaos that we all experience in our daily lives.

EXPERIENCE

Meditation Training and Practice (1975 to present)

Verified the value and validity of universal teachings made practical by simple yet powerful techniques, through over 40 years of daily practice.

Attended more than 40 courses provided by multiple organizations, including more than 10 courses held India.

Senior Project Manager - Subcontractor (2007 to present)

Cirrus Environmental Services, Calgary

Managing environmental assessment and remediation projects, quality management, member of management team.

Professional Development Trainer - Subcontractor (2016 to present)

Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists of Alberta

Provided professional development seminars on Environmental Risk in Alberta, and Meditation and Mindfulness for Stress Management and Effectiveness.

Business Consultant (2005-2007)

Independent consultant and subcontractor for Business Development Bank of Canada, Calgary

Provided consulting services on subjects including; project management, executive training, company valuation, product development, quality management, accounting systems for managers.

President/Manager/Owner (1984-2004)

ELP Products Ltd., Calgary.

ELP developed, manufactured, sold and serviced industrial equipment worldwide (45+ countries), primarily to the pulp and paper industry.

Sold the company to an international public company in 2001, remained as Manager until 2004.